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Brynes, Marnie

From: Brynes, Marnie

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 1:18 PM

To: 'Phil Gorgas'

Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Ajhar, Rebecca; Veazey, Sandra; White, Tracy A.
Subject: RE: location: 0730081

Mr. Gorgas-

Thank you for your e-mail. Per our discussion, | have inactivated your facility #0730088 and will add your e-mail to our files.
For your records, our system shows your facilities #0730087 and #0730084 are inactive at this time. Please let me know if you
have any additional questions.

Marnie Brynes
850/717-9029
Department of Environmental Protection

From: Phil Gorgas [mailto:pgorgas@concordcustomcleaners.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 4:28 PM

To: Brynes, Marnie

Subject: location: 0730081

Dear Marnie Brynes:

This is to confirm our conversation today regarding our former locations that were sold last year (2010). Only the
following location remained in the Florida DEP system as having an active Air Permit:

Concord Custom Cleaners #201

1413 S. Monroe St.

Tallahassee,; FL 32301

It was sold to:

Stewardship Ventures Inc.

PO Box 14019

Tallahassee, FL 32317

As such the Air Permit should be deactivated.

Thank you for your help with this.

Phil Gorgas
Vice President Facilities




